# ROSALIA SINAGUGLIA

1, College Court, Queen Caroline Street, W6 9DY 07307455848 - rosaliasinaguglia@yahoo.it

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Passionate italian and chinese teacher with 10 years teaching experience. I have been working in China and in Italy.

I got graduated at University of Rome, "Chinese language and literature", I got a Master in teaching and promoting Italian language as a second language, University of Milan. I have got CEDILS certification which allow to teach italian to foreigners.

I worked in China teaching italian from 2011 to 2016, then I moved to Italy where I worked in E-Campus University. From 2017 till now i collaborate with chinese schools teaching italian online, from sept 2018 till Jan 2020 I worked in an Secondary School in Milan.

Currently, I'm based in London I keep teaching online and I collaborate with some language schools.

## **WORK HISTORY**

07/2020-current Italian Online Teacher

Vivere l'italiano-London

online teaching classes on a virtual platform

04/2020-current **Italian Online Teacher** 

Clever Language Learning-Cambridge

online teaching classes on a virtual platform

12/2017 -current Italian Online Teacher

Senmiao School - Beijing, China

online teaching classes on a virtual platform; 1-1 or classes from 4-12 students

age 15-99.

Chinese international exchange program

level A1-C2

12/2017 to Current Italian Online Teacher Ls/L2

**Kappa Language School** – Rome, Italy online teaching 1-1 groups up to 4 students

level A1-C2

preparation to Italian Language certification

09/2019 to Italian Teacher L2

01/2020 **E.Mattei High School** – Milan, Italy

09/2018 to Chinese Teacher

01/2020 **E.Mattei High School** – Milan, Italy

06/2017 to Chinese Language Lecteur

12/2018 Ecampus University – Novedrate, Italy

Chinese Language Assistant

11/2016 to 12/2018 Italian Language Lecteur L2

Cepu International Group - Novedrate, Italy

teaching Italian as a second language to Chinese students

testing experience at university level

Celi examinator

06/2015 to **Didactic Director** 03/2016 **Italian Lecteur** 

Yuhang Educational School - Chongqing, China

team coordinator, didactic coordinator, teaching italian LS, test center coor-

dinator.

testing experience at university level CILS CELI PLIDA ROMA 3

08/2013 to **Didactic Director** 06/2015 **Italian Lecteur** 

Hongyu School – Chongqing, China

Teaching Italian LS

testing experience at university level

08/2011 to 01/2014 Italian Lecteur LS

Sichuan International Studies University-SISU – Chongqing, China

Italian teacher LS

testing experience at university level

02/2013 to Junior Admin Assistant

07/2013 **Master&Skills-University of Rome** – Rome, Italy

Marketing Internship

B<sub>2</sub>B

02/2013 to Internship

04/2013 **Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs** – Rome, Italy

working on Asia department

translating and editing official documents

10/2010 to Italian Teacher L2

12/2010 **A. Severo High School** – Rome, Italy

## **SKILLS**

• Fluent in Chinese, Spanish, French, English

- Italian native
- Microsoft Office
- Data management
- Conflict resolution
- Google Drive
- Project management
- Problem solving
- Copywriting

- Communication skills
- Self-motivated
- Team player
- Strong verbal communication
- Team leadership
- Extremely organised
- Time management
- Team management
- B2B
- Business
- Customer care

### **EDUCATION**

2013

2018 Master of Arts: Teaching Italian To Foreigners-Promotion of Ita-

lian Language And Culture University Of Milan - Milan

Master of Business Administration: General Management And Business Administration

University Of Rome-La Sapienza - Rome

2012 **Diploma of Higher Education: Web Marketing** *University Of Rome-La Sapienza - Rome* 

2011 Master of Arts: Chinese Language And Culture

University Of Rome-La Sapienza - Rome

2010 Certificate of Higher Education: Chinese Intensive Class

Beijing Foreign Studies University - Beijing

2007 Bachelor of Arts: Chinese Language And Culture

University Of Rome La Sapienza - Rome

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

#### HOLD DBS ENHANCED

CEDILS (feb 2016)

teaching Italian to Foreigners

HSKK\_Chinese Speaking Advanced Certification (Oct 2016)

Chinese Speaking C1/C2 level

HSK5 (May 2015)

Chinese Certification Level C1

CILS EXAMINER

Testing Experience at University Level

**CELI EXAMINER** 

Testing Experience at University Level

**ECDL** 

**EU Computer Driving License**